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From: Philippa Keaney <Philippa@ousa.org.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 September 2015 5:24 p.m.
To: David Lont
Cc: Sriyalatha Kumarasinghe; Timothy Crack; Christine Smith-Han
Subject: 2015 OUSA Teaching Awards

Kia ora Professor Lont, 
 
Last week, OUSA held its annual Teaching Awards. These awards recognise excellence in teaching, 
demonstrating and tutoring, as identified by students. 
 
Each year, there are many nominations. For practical reasons, only the finalists for the Awards are invited 
to attend the Awards Ceremony. Nicola Beatson was a Top 10 Teacher this year. However, we would also 
like to acknowledge and congratulate the other nominees from your Department for the 2015 OUSA 
Teaching Awards who weren’t finalists. They were: 
 
Dr Sriyalatha Kumarasinghe  ACCT307 
Professor Timothy Crack  FINC302 
Christine Smith‐Han  BSNS108 
 
Our congratulations and thanks to these wonderful teachers. 
 
Kind regards, 
Philippa 
 
 
 
 

 

Philippa Keaney 
Manager Student Support Centre 
P 03 479 5448  |  C 021 211 4479 
OUSA Student Support Centre 
5 Ethel Benjamin Place, PO Box 1436, Dunedin 

 
 


